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Resources   

U.S. 
 
Federal Agencies 
 
Economics & Social Analysis Division 
Office of Science & Technology, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.st.nmfs.gov/st5/index.html  
 
Office of Science & Technology, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.st.nmfs.gov/index.html  
 
Marine Recreational Information Program 
http://www.st.nmfs.noaa.gov/mrip/index.html  
 
Office of International Affairs, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ia/index.htm   
 
Office of Marine Conservation 
U.S. Department of State 
http://www.state.gov/g/oes/ocns/  
 
North Pacific 
 
Federal Agencies 
 
Economic & Social Sciences Research 
Alaska Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.afsc.noaa.gov/REFM/Socioeconomics/Def
ault.php 
 
Alaska Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.afsc.noaa.gov/  
 
Alaska Regional Office, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.fakr.noaa.gov/ 
 
Alaska Region, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
http://alaska.fws.gov/  
 
District 17, U.S. Coast Guard 
http://www.uscg.mil/D17/ 
 
Office of Marine Conservation 
U.S. Department of State 
http://www.state.gov/g/oes/ocns/  
 
State Agencies 
 
Alaska Department of Fish & Game 
http://www.adfg.state.ak.us/ 
 
Councils & Commissions 
 
North Pacific Fishery Management Council 
http://www.fakr.noaa.gov/npfmc/ 
 
Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission 
http://www.psmfc.org/index.php  
 
Fisheries Economics Data Program 
Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission 
http://www.psmfc.org/efin/  
 
International Pacific Halibut Commission 
http://www.iphc.washington.edu/halcom/default.htm 

Pacific 
 
Federal Agencies 
 
Human Dimensions Program 
Northwest Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nwfsc.noaa.gov/research/divisions/cbd/h
umandim.cfm 
 
Economics, Groundfish Analysis Program 
Northwest Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nwfsc.noaa.gov/research/divisions/fram/
economics.cfm 
 
Northwest Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nwfsc.noaa.gov/  
 
Northwest Regional Office, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nwr.noaa.gov/  
 
Socioeconomics Research 
Southwest Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://swfsc.noaa.gov/textblock.aspx?id=1038&ParentMenuI
d=109  
 
Southwest Fisheries Science Center 
http://swfsc.noaa.gov/  
 
Southwest Regional Office 
http://swr.nmfs.noaa.gov/  
 
Pacific Region, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
http://www.fws.gov/pacific/  
 
California & Nevada, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
http://www.fws.gov/cno/  
 
District 13, U.S. Coast Guard 
http://www.uscg.mil/D13/  
 
Office of Marine Conservation 
U.S. Department of State 
http://www.state.gov/g/oes/ocns/  
 
State Agencies 
 
California Department of Fish & Game 
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/  
  
Oregon Department of Fish & Wildlife 
http://www.dfw.state.or.us/  
 
Washington Department of Fish & Wildlife 
http://wdfw.wa.gov/ 
 
Councils & Commissions 
 
Pacific Fishery Management Council 
http://www.pcouncil.org/  
 
Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission 
http://www.psmfc.org/index.php  
 
Fisheries Economics Data Program 
Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission 
http://www.psmfc.org/efin/ 
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Resources   

 
International Pacific Halibut Commission 
http://www.iphc.washington.edu/halcom/default.htm 
 
Western Pacific 
 
Federal Agencies 
 
Fisheries Monitoring & Socioeconomics Division 
Pacific Islands Fisheries Science Center,  
NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.pifsc.noaa.gov/fmsd/  
 
Pacific Islands Fisheries Science Center,  
NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.pifsc.noaa.gov/index.php   
 
Pacific Islands Regional Office, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.fpir.noaa.gov/  
 
Pacific Region, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
http://www.fws.gov/pacific/   
 
District 14, U.S. Coast Guard 
http://www.uscg.mil/d14/  
 
Office of Marine Conservation 
U.S. Department of State 
http://www.state.gov/g/oes/ocns/  
 
State Agencies 
 
Hawaii Department of Land & Natural Resources 
http://www.hawaii.gov/dlnr/  
 
Guam Office of the Governor 
http://www.guamgovernor.net/  
 
Department of Marine & Wildlife Resources 
American Samoa Office of the Governor 
http://americansamoa.gov/departments/depts/mwr.
htm 
 
Division of Fish & Wildlife 
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands 
http://www.dfw.gov.mp/  
 
Councils & Commissions 
 
Western Pacific Fishery Management Council 
http://www.wpcouncil.org/  
 
New England 
 
Federal Agencies 
 
Social Sciences Branch 
Northeast Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nefsc.noaa.gov/read/socialsci/  
 
Northeast Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nefsc.noaa.gov/  
 
Northeast Regional Office, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nero.noaa.gov/nero/  

 
Northeast Region, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
http://www.fws.gov/northeast/  
 
District 1, U.S. Coast Guard 
http://www.uscg.mil/D1/  
 
Office of Marine Conservation 
U.S. Department of State 
http://www.state.gov/g/oes/ocns/  
 
State Agencies 
 
Maine Department of Marine Resources 
http://www.maine.gov/dmr/index.htm 
 
Rhode Island Department of Environmental 
Management 
http://www.dem.ri.gov/  
 
Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries  
http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dmf/  
 
Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection 
http://www.ct.gov/dep/site/default.asp  
 
New Hampshire Fish & Game Department 
http://www.wildlife.state.nh.us/  
 
Councils & Commissions 
 
New England Fishery Management Council 
http://www.nefmc.org/  
 
Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission 
http://www.asmfc.org/  
 
Mid-Atlantic 
 
Federal Agencies 
 
Social Sciences Branch 
Northeast Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nefsc.noaa.gov/read/socialsci/  
 
Northeast Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nefsc.noaa.gov/  
 
Northeast Regional Office, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.nero.noaa.gov/nero/  
 
Northeast Region, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
http://www.fws.gov/northeast/  
 
District 5, U.S. Coast Guard 
http://www.uscg.mil/D5/  
 
Office of Marine Conservation 
U.S. Department of State 
http://www.state.gov/g/oes/ocns/  
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State Agencies 
 
Bureau of Marine Resources 
New York Department of Environmental Conservation 
http://www.dec.ny.gov/about/796.html  
 
New Jersey Division of Fish & Wildlife 
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/fgw/   
 
Pennsylvania Fish & Boat Commission 
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/  
 
Delaware Division of Fish & Wildlife 
http://www.fw.delaware.gov/  
 
Fisheries Service 
Maryland Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.md.us/fisheries/  
 
Virginia Marine Resources Commission 
http://www.mrc.state.va.us/  
 
Division of Marine Fisheries 
North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural 
Resources 
http://www.ncfisheries.net/  
 
Councils & Commissions 
 
Mid-Atlantic Fishery Management Council 
http://www.mafmc.org/  
 
Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission 
http://www.asmfc.org/  
 
South Atlantic 
 
Federal Agencies 
 
Social Science Research Group 
Southeast Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/socialscience.jsp 
 
Southeast Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/   
 
Southeast Regional Office, NOAA Fisheries 
http://sero.nmfs.noaa.gov/  
 
Southeast Region, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
http://www.fws.gov/southeast/ 
 
Southwest Region, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
http://www.fws.gov/southwest/  
 
District 7, U.S. Coast Guard 
http://www.uscg.mil/D7/  
 
Office of Marine Conservation 
U.S. Department of State 
http://www.state.gov/g/oes/ocns/  
 
 
 
 

State Agencies 
 
North Carolina Division of Marine Fisheries 
http://www.ncfisheries.net/ 
 
Marine Resources Division, 
South Carolina Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.sc.gov/  
 
Coastal Resources Division 
Georgia Department of Natural Resources 
http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/ 
 
Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission 
http://myfwc.com/  
 
Councils & Commissions 
 
South Atlantic Fishery Management Council 
http://www.safmc.net/  
 
Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission 
http://www.asmfc.org/  
 
Gulf of Mexico 
 
Federal Agencies 
 
Social Science Research Group 
Southeast Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/socialscience.jsp 
 
Southeast Fisheries Science Center, NOAA Fisheries 
http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/   
 
Southeast Regional Office, NOAA Fisheries 
http://sero.nmfs.noaa.gov/  
 
Southeast Region, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
http://www.fws.gov/southeast/ 
 
Southwest Region, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
http://www.fws.gov/southwest/  
 
District 8, U.S. Coast Guard 
http://www.uscg.mil/D8/ 
 
Office of Marine Conservation 
U.S. Department of State 
http://www.state.gov/g/oes/ocns/  
 
State Agencies 
 
Division of Marine Fisheries 
Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission 
http://myfwc.com/RECREATION/Saltwater_index.ht
m 
 
Marine Resources Division 
Alabama Department of Conservation & Natural 
Resources 
http://www.outdooralabama.com/  
 
Mississippi Department of Marine Resources 
http://www.dmr.state.ms.us/ 
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Louisiana Department of Wildlife & Fisheries 
http://www.wlf.state.la.us/  
 
Texas Parks & Wildlife Department 
http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/  
 
Councils & Commissions 
 
Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Council 
http://www.gulfcouncil.org/  
 
Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission 
http://www.gsmfc.org/  
 
International Organizations 
 
Pacific Salmon Commission  
http://www.psc.org 
 
North Atlantic Salmon Conservation Organization 
http://www.nasco.int/  
 
International Pacific Halibut Commission 
http://www.iphc.washington.edu/halcom/default.htm  
 
InterAmerican Tropical Tuna Commission  
http://www.iattc.org/HomeENG.htm 
 
Western & Central Pacific Fisheries Commission 
http://www.wcpfc.int/  
 
International Commission for the Conservation of 
Atlantic Tunas 
http://www.iccat.int/en/ 
 
Commission for the Conservation of Antarctic Marine 
Living Resources 
http://www.ccamlr.org/  
 
International Maritime Organization 
http://www.imo.org/ 
 
International Pacific Halibut Commission 
http://www.iphc.washington.edu/halcom/default.htm 
 
Red List of Threatened Species 
http://www.iucnredlist.org/  
 

Professional Organizations 
 
North American Association of Fisheries Economists  
http://oregonstate.edu/Dept/IIFET/NAAFE/Home.ht
ml  
 
International Institute of Fisheries Economics & 
Trade  
http://oregonstate.edu/dept/iifet/ 
 
Other Organizations & Information 
 
The Center for Independent Experts 
University of Miami 
Rosenstiel School of Marine & Atmospheric Science 
http://www.ciereviews.com/index.html 
 
Organisation for Economic Co-operation & 
Development 
http://www.oecd.org/home/  
 
FishWatch – U.S. Seafood Facts 
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/fishwatch/  
 
Marine Stewardship Council 
http://www.msc.org/  
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                                                                          Fish caught on a research cruise (photo credit: T. Turk)
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